From: Colin Williams

To: Robert Cannon; Andy Bracey; Steve Hammond
Cc: Martin Coffin; Andy Edwards; Robert Styles
Subject: Re: Parking Action Plan - Phase 15

Date: 17 March 2025 15:35:42

Dear Andy,

I’m in favour as well to the proposals.

Regards

Cllr Colin Williams
Aylesford South & Ditton

From: Robert Cannon <Robert.Cannon@tmbc.gov.uk>

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2025 8:15:43 PM

To: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>; Steve Hammond
<Steve.Hammond@tmbc.gov.uk>; Colin Williams <Colin.Williams@tmbc.gov.uk>

Cc: Martin Coffin <Martin.Coffin@tmbc.gov.uk>; Andy Edwards <Andy.Edwards@tmbc.gov.uk>;
Robert Styles <Robert.Styles@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Parking Action Plan - Phase 15

Dear Andy
I am in favour of these proposals.
Kind regards

Cllr Rob Cannon
Aylesford South & Ditton

From: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:32 pm

To: Robert Cannon <Robert.Cannon@tmbc.gov.uk>; Steve Hammond
<Steve.Hammond@tmbc.gov.uk>; Colin Williams <Colin.Williams@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc: Martin Coffin <Martin.Coffin@tmbc.gov.uk>; Andy Edwards
<Andy.Edwards@tmbc.gov.uk>; Robert Styles <Robert.Styles@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking Action Plan - Phase 15

Dear Ward Members for Aylesford South & Ditton

As part of Phase 15 of the Parking Action Plan, we have proposals for new parking controls
in Hermitage Lane.

Concerns have been raised about obstructive parking on Hermitage Lane associated with
delivery vehicles that are collecting from the nearby McDonalds restaurant that affects the
flow of traffic and the operation of the traffic signals on Hermitage Lane.



To address this we are proposing new double yellow lines to prevent parking and new bus
stop clearways to help maintain public transport movements. Accordingly we are asking
those in the local area for their views.

Details of the proposals are shown on the enclosed plan reference DD607-01 Aylesford -
Hermitage Lane.

This informal consultation runs from 18th February 2024 and if you wish to comment
(either in support or against the proposals) it would be appreciated if you could return your
comments by 16th March 2024.

We will then collate and review the responses and consider the next steps.

Andy Bracey FIHE
Parking Manager
Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

A note about how your personal data is used: As your councillor, I am the “data controller”
of any personal data you provide to me. I will use this personal data to enable me to deal
with your query or matter. This may also require me to share your personal data with
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council to make sure your query gets handled
appropriately. If you have any questions about how your personal data is used, please let
me know. For full details about your data rights and about how I will process your
personal data please see the Councillors’ privacy notice which can be found here

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
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From:

To: Parking Office
Subject: DD607-01 Aylesford-Hermitage Lane.
Date: 21 February 2025 12:28:49

Yes, I am in favour of the Borough Councils proposals for changes to the on street parking
arrangements for Hermitage Lane Aylesfordh Grenwich House Richard

Corbin Way

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here
to report this email as spam and help train the filter.



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councit www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hermitage Lane, Aylesford

Please return this form to;

The Parking Team

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill, West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference

DD607-01 Aylesford - Hermitage Lane. 0|
Want to go digital? You can view the proposals and respond online by visiting .
www.tmbc.gov.uk/parkingphases or scanning this QR code S

All responses must be received by 16th March 2024.

Data protection

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

If you would like more information about how we use your data, please read our Privacy Statement
on our website www.tmbc.gov.uk/parking

I REENWICH HOUSE 3 RICHARD CORBEN WAY
AYLESFORD KENT ME20 7WP

| am {in favour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hermitage Lane, Aytesford shown on ptan DD607-01 Aylesford -
Hermitage Lane

* delete where not applicable
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From:

To: Parking Office

Subject: DD607-01 Aylesford - Hermitage Lane
Date: 21 February 2025 12:59:17
Attachments: image001.png

To whom it may concern

Ref: DD607-01 Aylesford - Hermitage Lane

I am in Favour of the borough councils’ proposals for changes to the on-street parking
arrangements for Hermitage lane, Aylesford shown on Plan DD607 - 01 — Aylesford -
Hermitage Lane.

My reason is cars, mopeds and lorry’s park in these areas whilst visiting McDonalds which
then causes dangerous hazards very near traffic lights when there is parking for this facility
its just, they can’t be bothered to drive the extras 30seconds

Regands.

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here
to report this email as spam and help train the filter.





